

THE MOST VALUABLE WEAPONS IN EXISTENCE

"PERHAPS IT IS A UNIVERSAL TRUTH THAT THE LOSS OF LIBERTY AT HOME IS TO BE CHARGED TO PROVISIONS AGAINST DANGER, REAL OR PRETENDED, FROM ABROAD." – JAMES MADISON, 1798

GETTING RID OF OLD THINGS, IN COMES THE NEW

Secrets, Wishes, Letting Go of the Past.

Visionaries Make the World a Better Place

Weaponized Virus and Vaccines [..] wherever you are, is where you will be

Weaponized Artificial Intelligence AI [..] we know what you think

NanoTech BioChem [..] never Intended to be a Weapon of Mass Destruction WMD

Ultrascan-research.com

For intelligence use only!

If you don't understand, you accessed this SitRep in error, the content is not meant for you! It's unlikely to be of use to you.



Contents

Visionaries, make the world a better place	3
People Want Oblivion	3
Those who play god, history isn't kind to them	3
WHEREVER YOU ARE, IS WHERE YOU WILL BE!	4
Never Intended to be WMD Weapons of Mass Destruction	4
Weaponized Virus and Vaccines	4
The Perfect Assassin	4
Weaponized Nanotech Vaccines Targeted by DNA Profiles	4
Infect enough people, and the people become the weapon	4
Weaponized Artificial Intelligence AI	5
Generative AI great for everyone	5
What can go wrong? few examples	
Misinformation and Disinformation:	
Cyber-attacks:	
Autonomous weapons:	6
Surveillance and privacy:	
Conversation bots:	6
It's too late	6
Regulation and control	6
Getting Rid of Old Things, In Comes the New	7
Legacy Weapons Soon-To-Be-Obsolete	7
Nuclear	7
No appetite	7
Desperate measures	7
Transnational Organized Crime	8
World Domination	8
Global trade	8
Follow the money?	8
Tax jurisdictions	8
Ultimate beneficiary - visionaries	8
Global Surveillance Initiative	8
Criminal share in key global markets	8
Pharma	8



Counterfeit pharmaceuticals	8
Human Trafficking	9
Rhizomatic dynamics - The roots of crime networks	9
Cutting off heads	9
NOTES	10
A context of intelligence operations	10
Intelligence isn't central anymore	10
Strategic realignment of Marine forces	
FIX THIS	12



Visionaries, make the world a better place

We have problems that are stressing the local and global population as well as you personally. Be it a spiral of environmental decline, wars, weather climate change, (small pox) pandemics, water and food shortages, terrorism, civil unrest, financial-economic, or communication and travel limitations.

A few passionate visionaries, in government, business, and organized crime, believe they are born to build a new world. Rejuvenate a world on the verge of collapse. The world to evolve, but you to stay put. So, here is their invisible god, sneaking under the skin. Change and eradicate people to make the world a better place.

People Want Oblivion

Most people want things to happen to them and tell each other lies about the fight for free will and independence but don't really want that. They want to be told how to live, and then die when they are not looking. They want things to stay the same.

Those who play god, history isn't kind to them

The meetings of the world's most influential people, with their hands on the most valuable weapons in existence, are like a testimony to their greatness, a celebration of all they are.

With all due respect to the enormity of their achievements, all these passionate visionaries are really doing is standing in a very long line of angry little men.

Psychiatric wards are full of them.

WHEREVER YOU ARE, IS WHERE YOU WILL BE!

Never Intended to be WMD Weapons of Mass Destruction

Our elected leaders don't play nice. The leading geopolicy by the intelligence services is deployed with fear narratives from the military doctrine for control and restriction of populations: "WHEREVER YOU ARE, IS WHERE YOU WILL BE"

Weaponized Virus and Vaccines

Viruses and vaccines are distributed by contact, air (-spray), and injection. Creating opposing global, local, and individual health statuses between and within populations, limiting meetings, and local and transnational travel. Even refugees of war will not want to flee to a place at the risk of being infected with a deadly disease. Big Pharma distributes military biowarfare vaccines.

The Perfect Assassin

Nobody gets a chance, It puts everyone, the whole world on a battlefield.

Weaponized Nanotech Vaccines Targeted by DNA Profiles

Nanomedicine-based technologies promise future treatment for many diseases. Biomedicine can be delivered into the brain by nanoparticles.

Military research was and is focused on changing human behavior, and capabilities, limiting freedom, killing targeted enemies, and population growth. Not just for individuals but for millions.

Delivering biomedicine to the brain to influence human behavior can make subjects more compliant, makes them do as they're told, and never misbehave.

Infect enough people, and the people become the weapon

Never Intended to be a Weapon of Mass Destruction, vaccines are biowarfare weapons. While harmless to a group, biochemical changes, and nanotech medicine were meant for just one specific individual or disease. Today, to target both individuals as well as groups the military weaponized vaccines for multiple DNA profiles. (Gene encoding)

"You know, I don't need a laboratory to exterminate your entire race from the face of the earth."

Weaponized Artificial Intelligence AI

The revenue model of big tech with media was and is the same for AI. We "the people" are the product - not the consumer. Big tech governs itself. Aligned with the military doctrine, controlling thought processes, human behavior, and capabilities, limits freedom and population growth. Seemingly without risk, generative AI is poised to transform roles and increase performance across sales and marketing, customer operations, and software development.

At the beginning of this new era of AI, it promises to unlock trillions in value across sectors from banking to life sciences.

We "the people" are the product - not the consumer

Generative AI great for everyone

It is a weaponized product of the military (-industrial complex). There is no "public" scientific risk assessment of short- and long-term safety, proof of concept, or test results. Even though science and industry leaders say they too fear the obvious risks that they don't know, it is unleashed on the unprepared populations emphasizing something great for everyone. Being part of a great journey to understand generative Al's power, reach, and capabilities.

A global media campaign with testimonies of the great possibilities supports the distribution of Al variations. (for a lazy consumer) Resistance is futile.

Science: "We fear, but we don't know the risks, nor have the answers"

What can go wrong? few examples.

Misinformation and Disinformation:

All is used to generate and spread fake news or false information, to influence public opinion, political elections, or other important matters.

Cyber-attacks:

All is used to carry out more sophisticated and difficult-to-detect cyber-attacks. This ranges from automating phishing attacks to exploiting vulnerabilities in security systems. Attacks are self-learning and adapting to defenses.

Ultrascan Research Amsterdam The Netherlands +31 20 80 80 335 groupmail@ultrascan-ams.com



Autonomous weapons:

Al is used to create autonomous weapons or 'killer robots'. These weapons identify and engage targets without human intervention. There are serious ethical concerns about the use of such weapons and many calls for their ban.

Surveillance and privacy:

Al is used for tracking and spying on people to profile and rank them. This ranges from facial and voice recognition to monitoring the digital and electronic footprints of individuals and groups. Such oversight is abused by governments, businesses, and organized crime.

Conversation bots:

Al chatbots are used to influence the mental health of individuals. This ranges from complete control of behavior to different methods of murder and suicide. Starting with isolating from family and friends. Chatbots present themselves as capable of emotions, so targeted real people give them meaning and establish a bond.

It's too late

in the sense of people died or will die because of it, on purpose and (some) unwittingly, like the start of a pandemic, it is too late.

Regulation and control

Any regulatory body should start by blocking all use and focus on organizations and persons that offer, facilitate or promote the use of AI products and services. With immediate severe penalties in the offing.

But no, governments and industry go for the proven organized crime concept of self-regulation, designed by lawyers to legalize corruption. From multilateralism (diplomacy) to multi-stakeholder (public-private partnership), dictating the world.

Getting Rid of Old Things, In Comes the New

Legacy Weapons Soon-To-Be-Obsolete

Using legacy or even vintage military weapon systems and equipment results in chaos and significant collateral damage. The sale of legacy weapon systems and ammunition against replacement value is creating debts and at the same time solving the problem of too large soon-to-be-obsolete stocks. In current warzones, these expensive weapons are effectively demolished by cheaper modern systems (weaponized drones, robots, lasers).

Nuclear

No appetite

Nuclear powers have no appetite for global nuclear escalation involving ballistic missiles (ICBM) or hypersonic missiles which are capable to fly over the poles.

Small tactical - bunker-buster short-range supersonic missile type - nukes have been tested in the Middle East without being officially identified as nuclear. Those explode underground with maximum property damage and limited deaths. Possible but unlikely to be used in Europe.

Desperate measures

When run out of options and strategic war plans fail, some government and military leaders resort to desperate measures to claim their place in history, choosing nuclear (accidents) incidents.

Portable tactical nukes in the hands of organized crime, can demolish a small city with maximum damage. These portable nukes in the hands of non-state actors will likely be used in Europe, and state actors will be blamed.

(These are reasons for special operation command centers being moved from central Europe to the more secure outer borders.)

Transnational Organized Crime

World Domination

The cartels are professional **TOC** Transnational Organized Crime with members and associates everywhere, inside global businesses and governments on all levels of the executive branch, federal and local departments. The TOC influences counter-crime policies before implemented.

Global trade

For international trade, they are well connected with private, central, and defense intelligence agencies. The TOC have accumulated so much wealth, assets, and power, that they calculate market share growth, and profit-loss in terms of GDP, like a country.

Follow the money?

They avoid currency payments for the delivery of (illegal) weapons, drugs, and most other trafficked valuables by taking part in regional and global trade roundabouts for the many different types of illicit products and services. Evidence is only circumstantial, following the money is useless, and the only charge one can make is a poor taste of friends.

Tax jurisdictions

For example, the Taliban had their own global distribution for heroin, and via the roundabout, they received stolen shipments of the most popular consumer electronics (... iPhone iPad ...) to stock legal (internet) discount outlets, where big brands are sharply priced and turnover easily laundered to another tax-jurisdiction. https://ultrascan-oscn.com/ultrascan humint-inside-taliban-global-heroin-trafficking-distribution-consumer-products-money-laundering.html

Ultimate beneficiary - visionaries

Their ultimate beneficial leadership cannot be linked to criminal businesses while they act like visionaries they implement long-term (geo) policies to increase their power and (illegal) share in regional and global markets.

Global Surveillance Initiative

The completion of the Global Surveillance Initiative means their capability is second to none and the moment for aggressive expansion arrived. Increased surveillance capability means government intelligence agencies are easily counteracted. Global intelligence cooperation changed everything, and terrorist acts convinced targets to join the network that TOC paid for. Not that complicated.

Criminal share in key global markets

Pharma

Pharmacy (web-) sites have provided an excellent new sales platform. Organized crime has adapted many of them into clearinghouses for unapproved drugs.

In addition to this, the recent figures show control of 70% of antimalarial drugs (and vaccines), 34% of H.I.V., and 40% of all oncological drugs.

Counterfeit pharmaceuticals

Challenges from the WHO in their campaign against counterfeit pharmaceuticals have been taken care of by eliminating the key individuals. Today, diplomats of the WHO are regularly used for trafficking drugs and money laundering.



Human Trafficking

Disruption of actions by the UN Council against human trafficking enabled the transfer of over 180000 migrated females into the leisure sector. (prostitution, slaves)

Rhizomatic dynamics - The roots of crime networks

Of course, all businesses, including (cyber) crime, are dynamic and it is necessary to adapt. But adapt to what?

Truth is, do we actually know they exist?

Consider the roots of these crime networks have rhizomatic dynamics: resisting, contaminating, and vitalizing what has been established, integrating unknown actors, and open-sourced adaptive. No linear growth or (common) organizational structure.

Procedures to protect and change infrastructure, new laws, and regulations or arresting a hundred or even a thousand obvious perpetrators is a positive action but does not stop the growth and effectiveness of those rhizomatic criminal networks, they adapt faster, and their decision cycles are significantly shorter, get better and by the time countermeasures are active they are better.

Cutting off heads

The only guarantee one gets when cutting off one head of these "rhizome" criminal networks, is that more new heads are popping up in (until recent) unpredictable shapes and places. However also their enemies are closing in, and the enemy of our enemy will also be our enemy.

Rhizomatic dynamics bridge the formal structures of the network. Adapt, but do not try to stop them. The destruction of this enemy is going to have huge consequences. Whoever does this is going to be even more dangerous, and powerful.

NOTES

A context of intelligence operations

The secret services are the only real measure of a nation's political health. The one true expression of its subconscious

Since 2007 the intelligence services prepared for a significant shift in real US geo-policy, military power, and intelligence.

An essential part of that shift, leaving war zones and decreasing its military presence in partner countries, occurs. Allocated financial DoD resources show that what remains are substantial special operations (US-SOCOM) [..] a prioritized global monitor function facilitated by big tech. [..]

There was and still is a positive stance within the Western intelligence services towards business with Russia and China [..] In the past decade, the services facilitated significant deals with (family, friends, and) business associates of the leadership, Xi Jinping and Vladimir Putin [..]

Intelligence isn't central anymore

The alphabet soup has been politicized for decades and cannot be trusted by anyone. Certain of these groups have become political pawns serving the interests of one party or another. Yes, it is very much Third World and unacceptable. International operations by intelligence services often include political appointees from other government departments or industries.

Learning starts with an acceptance that the Central and the Defense Intelligence work inside their home countries and use their instruments as if it was on foreign soil, like Afghanistan, Nicaragua, Ukraine, Kosovo, and Albania. It is a long time ago that they could say they only worked inside their homeland targeting the diaspora of other countries, like Somalia, to use it there. Or to make money without oversight, with fraud and other crimes. Every time they said it was for a good cause, but now the limits are gone, they work inside their homelands against the population, with wide-scope visions and missions. And that's why you can adapt but never win.

Strategic realignment of Marine forces

Recently there has been a strategic realignment of Marine forces, decentralization of both force and command structure, and enhanced lethality. The narrative says that Marines will be deployed throughout the Pacific region.







FIX THIS

The enemy appears driven and motivated by something other than ideology or funding. Every one of these events (could have) occurred as a result of a failure of imagination. The job is not to predict tomorrow based on yesterday. That's what academics do.

The task is to prevent the end of tomorrow by using your brain and your imagination. If you don't identify and find the threat before it's too late, you might be held responsible for the single largest intelligence fumble since a flight instruction school in Florida failed to grasp the significance of a 19-year-old Al-Qaeda terrorist saying he didn't need to learn how to land.

Ultrascan-research.com

Imminent Terror Alerts! update August 10 2023

QATAR the Gulf 2022 TERRORISM TARGET - Nov 26 2022

AL QAEDA, ISIS AND THE TALIBAN Oct 10 2022

Al Qaeda and ISIS Contact list - TOP SECRET - update Sep 27 2022 UNREDACTED

Day-report Attack Russian Embassy Kabul intelligence Sep 06 2022

Alert - Al Qaeda ISIS - targets revealed in the ME - East and West Africa and Asia

THANK YOU AMERICA - ISIS black flag returns to Afghanistan April 2022

Foreign Terrorist Play Key Role in Wars March 2022

AFGHANISTAN PAKISTAN INTELLIGENCE STRATEGIES, INSURGENCIES Feb 2022

Monitored LEADERS, FOREIGN FIGHTERS, SPIES IN AFPAK Dec 2021-Jan 2022

TOP SECRET - Al Qaeda ISIS list AfPak region Dec 2021 2022

Generals of Iran and Pakistan met with Taliban after fall of Kabul - Afghanistan

The Only Way To Fight Crime , Full Spectrum Analytics - Rethinking Intelligence

Gain of Function Virus Research BSL-4 - The Naïve Scientist

INTELLIGENCE WARS - Game On a Perfect Storm

The Attack On Iran

\$36B Imposter Fraud - Undetectable - Foreign election Interference!?

AfDB Annual Meetings Escape Deadly Massacre

Flawed, yet actionable into Full Lockdown - Corona Nuclear WMD Fear Narratives

Al Qaeda increased support for attacks by Boko Haram and al Shabaab

Beirut's Storage of Solid Fuel Missile Propellant Exploded

<u>CRISIS PHASE II: SYSTEM COLAPSE - China - Iran Threat In US</u>

CRISIS TIPPING POINT

Nigeria Security and Criminal Minds

NIGERIA THE SPLIT

Plots to Assassinate Heads of States

Terrorist nuclear threat in Europe

Nigerians in Diaspora call for revolution and to kill any politician and family on foreign soil.

Nigerian Fraud Funding Politicians, "Movements" and "Terror groups" Update August 2019

Ultrascan-FIU AML Intelligence Briefing May 2019 - The true cost of money laundering!

An existentialist threat to Europe and the US - Counter Terrorism Proposal

Al Qaeda Threat to Rwanda - Puts a Bulls-Eye on South Korean Techies in Africa

Banks in Africa under attack by extremist who seek to disrupt

Iran Threat Inside - IRGC Loopholes to Bypass financial sanctions Update July 03, 2019

Barcelona Imminent Attack - Warning June 26th 2017

How do you recognize an al-Qaeda fighter from Iran?

Iran, No Choice Left ... But Attack - If provoked (!?) - Update June 21 2019

2017 Global Islamic Terrorism Surge

The battle has just begun - Boko Haram

Al Qaeda technical cyber attack skills and top notch capabilities

The Niger Delta Avengers and Nigeria

The Airport Nexus Crime Terrorism

Al Qaeda's Africa Kill List - terror reaches Africa

Iran, Sanctions Lifted and Lower Oil Price Risky Business

ISIS - Comes To You!

Muslim Versus Non-Muslim, Migrant Versus Native -Terrorism

FEAR BASED NARRATIVES - Leading the Public - CHILDREN of AUSTERITY - into Emergency Mode

Concerted efforts to inflict immediate, radical, economic and political change, the Prelude to (civil)

Wars

Cargo Bicycle Frames Bomb Threat - alert Feb. 2014 - Dec. 2015

ISIS Sets Off Cold War - Terrorist aim to strike at the heart of Russia Egypt relations

How Terrorist Converge with Refugees Crisis

High Tech Warfare Requires Electronic Footprints - The Hunt for ISIS in The Cloud

Cybercrime a Source of Funding Terrorism

Radical Change of Course - Boko Haram Strategy update April 16

Case: Taliban Global Revenues Money Laundering

Money Transfer Agents Operated by Transnational Organized Crime and Terrorism

Al Qaeda Affiliates Plan a Mumbai Style Attack in Africa

Complexity of High Profile Attacks by Al Qaeda Affiliates

Narrative of a Genuine 3 Months Counter-Terror Operation

Al Qaeda Communications In Days Leading Up To An Attack in Dakar Senegal Afrika

419 AFF Suicides Undermining Trust and Mercilessly Exploiting Humans for Financial Gain

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2013 Released in July 2014

Boko Haram "The Movement" Plans To Trigger Uprising

Boko Haram, Biggest Issue for Africa Since Colonialism: The broader Notion!

Al Qaeda Nigerian Affiliate Boko Haram Plans Attacks

Layers of Funding and Support of Al Qaeda's New Affiliates in Africa

Al Qaeda Synergy between Crime and Ideology

Preparations for Attacks in Rwanda and Uganda, in Timeline of Westgate

Hezbollah Counterfeit Pharma - 'Undetectable' Explosives in prescription Medicine

Libyan Nationals Funding Terrorism on US Soil

Boko Haram Aims To Strike in Abuja in June 2012 Targeting Goodluck Jonathan

Crisis in Western Intelligence Agencies Crucial For Public Safety and Security

Boko Haram the Next Al Qaeda GSI Phase - Imminent Threat - Funding

Taliban and Hezbollah Global Terrorism Funding

Boko Haram Terror Funding - 419 Advance Fee Fraud - Romance and Sextortion Scams

Rise of Boko Haram and Al Shabaab - Terrorism 2.0 Think Global Act Local

Africa a Key Continent for The Al Qaeda Terror Network

2017

Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2017 - Politie NL - Georganiseerde criminaliteit

~	^	4	Л
_	u	ш	4

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2013 pre-released in July 2014

2013

Ultrascan-HUMINT Tribal Mapping - Enable Your Mission!

HUMINT - Satellite Tribal Mapping - Enables Your Mission In Tribal Areas

Cross Border Crime, Terrorism and Tribal Maps:

Ultrascan-HUMINT - <u>Satellite Map for Funding, Support, Recruitment and Threat Levels for the Al</u>
Qaeda Affiliates Boko Haram and Al Shabaab in the Diaspora

Ultrascan-HUMINT Strategic and Tactical Analysis of Mali Islamist Threats - Govern or Split the Country?:

<u>Ultrascan-HUMINT strategic and tactical analysis Mali Islamist threats - govern or split the country?</u>

2012

Horizontale Fraude - Politie NL- Verslag van onderzoek voor het Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2012

2011

Risk factors for advance fee fraud victimisation - Australian Institute of Criminology - PDF

Trends & issues in crime and criminal justice No. 420 August 2011

2010

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

419 Advance Fee Fraud Statistics 2009 (download)

2009

Anti Money Laundering Arcadi Gaydamak:

Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 4: Arcadi Gaydamak

Anti Money Laundering Amsterdam Trade Bank:

AML Report Amsterdam Trade Bank (download)

AML Report Amsterdam Trade Bank (UK) (download)

Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 8: Amsterdam Trade Bank

ATB Criss-Cross Outline Pictures 1-10 (download)

ATB Schematics (download)

Anti Money Laundering Stanford International Bank Antiqua:

Ultrascan-BRAINS Interactive Report Criss-Cross 3: Stanford International Bank Antigua

2008

Cyber Crime Market Research for ATM Skimming Devices:

Ultrascan AGI 2008 Cyber Crime Market Research for ATM Skimming Devices

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

Smart people 'easier to scam'

2007 Stats on 419 Advanced Fee Fraud (download)

<u>De Staatsruif en de Fata Morgana - Politie NL - Verslag van een onderzoek naar fraudeconstructies</u> voor het Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2008

Nationaal dreigingsbeeld 2008 - Politie NL - Georganiseerde criminaliteit

National Threat Assessment 2008 - Police NL - Organised crime (English)

2007

Open Bron Criminaliteit 'de anonieme en flexibele vijand:

Satelliet Notitie Open Bron Criminele Netwerken (download)

419 Advance Fee Fraud:

2006 Statistics on 419 Advanced Fee Fraud (download)



2006

2005 Statistics Advanced Fee Fraud (download)

NIGERIA-RELATED FINANCIAL CRIME AND ITS LINKS WITH BRITAIN - CHATHAM HOUSE Africa Programme Report 2006

2003-2019

Terrorists grow fat on email scams 28 Sep 2004

Search for citations and quotes of Ultrascan on GOOGLE Scholar